

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 3:58 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul); Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul); Kirby, Joseph (CI-StPaul); Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 957 Cook Avenue East

Sounds good! Also, my notes from the hearing state that we are to Adjust bill for Q1 2019 bill to just the large cart for this time. We need to do that!

Chris

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul) <ellen.biales@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kirby, Joseph (CI-StPaul) <Joseph.Kirby@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul) <Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 957 Cook Avenue East

Please enter a file for **957 Cook Ave E**. Greg Maslow called and wants to dispute the fee. He wants to make sure we get him on the Agenda this time. It's for 10:30 a.m. on July 18.

Same reason as last time.

Duplex, only uses 1 unit, was delivered two carts, never put out any carts, never used service, only generates a small amount of trash at the property.



Mai X. Vang
Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council
15 W Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8563
F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America